### **Parth A Vala**

B10 Patel Park 150 Ft Ring Road, Raiya Tele. Exc. Rajkot, Gujarat, India - 360005 +91 8128500984
parth.vala21@gmail.com
http://in.linkedin.com/in/parthvala

### **ABOUT ME**

An MBA with experienced in International business and operation, Global Trade compliance, Logistic Trade compliance and supply chain management, I am well-versed in the SAP GTS, SAP SD, SAP MM, Export Import Operation, and supply chain. The desire to learn and improve is what motivates me greatly.

### **SKILLS & PROFICIENCIES**

- SAP GTS
- · Global Trade Compliance
- SAP SD & MM
- Export Import Procedures & Documentation
- Export Supply Chain Management, Shipping, International trade

### **CERTIFICATION & VOLUNTEER WORK**

Supply Chain Analytics Foundations

By: Eddie Davila LinkedIn Learning - 2022

Supply Chain and Operations Management Tips By: Daniel Stanton LinkedIn Learning - 2022

Business Analytics with Excel From : Simplilearn - 2022

Volunteer - BAPS 1995 to Present Physical service, planning, management and implementation.

### TRAINING TAKEN AND SEMINAR ATTEND

SAP GTS, SD, MM
Foreign Trade Policy & Procedures
Compliance Management,
Customs Management,
Risk Management
Preference Management.
Export Import custom deceleration, Embargo
Screening, Legal Control, Sanctioned Party list
screening.

### **WORK HISTORY**

etc.

## International Business and Operation Manager Gruppo Nueva

February 2021 to Present Work as Compliance Management, Customs Management, Export Import custom deceleration, works with Customs, DGFT, CHA, Freight Forwarders, Banks and

### Assistant Manager - Export Prism Johnson Limited

February 2018 to February 2021

Planning and Coordination with manufacturing units for Export Shipments. Directly deal with CHA, Freight forwarders and other stake holder for timely and smooth movement of consignment.

### Manager – Export Sunworld Vitrified Pvt. Ltd. April 2014 to February 2018

Export Import Business development, shipment coordination, Export documentation for custom and customer, Submit document at bank for cargo clearance. Updates on Export benefits.

### **EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND**

Sardar Patel University
Vallabh Vidyanagar - Gujarat
Master Degree in Business Administration
Major in Marketing
2012 - 2014

# Saurashtra University Rajkot - Gujarat Bachelor Degree in Business Administration Major in Finance

2009 - 2012